Town of Haymarket
15000 Washington Street, #100
Haymarket, VA 20169
703-753-2600
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Memorandum

To: Honorable Mayor and Town Council
From: Councilmember Ken Luersen
Re: Monthly ARB Liaison Report for the ARB September Meeting

Regular Meeting held 9/22 @ 7:00PM.

o COAReviews:
o ZP #2025-0901 6691 Fayette Street COA for Portico Installation — approved with
constraints — administrative approval delegated for door and siding style/color
when submitted.

To note: this was a long vetted decision since design was not fully presented in the
application. Since this was the only agenda item, ARB worked with the applicant to
finalize and approve requiring administrative approvals for some elements.

e Other Agendaltems
o Schedule movement discussed
e Old/New Business -
o ARB Guidelines stalled due to staffing changes
Love sign mural discussed - tabled for ordinance changes
Lane motors property to go to closure 11/1
Acie Watts property closed — Demo timeline TBD
Lidl property — no confirming of its disposition
o Carter School site plan to come.
e PCLiaison-
o No meeting held
e Council Liaison - given by Emily
o BobWeirresolution
Love sign wall mural as discussed earlier
Budget amendment for Fire Station Swift Water Suit Purchase.
Park pavilion RFP
Outdoor ordinance discussed
PWC TAP Grants discussed
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